

Rebecca (Becky) Baker

Senior Environmental Project Manager

Becky has over 22 years of experience in environmental resource management activities. Becky has a successful record as a team leader and project manager for infrastructure projects and environmental compliance actions. Her diverse understanding of federal agencies and their regulations allow for her to create a comprehensive list of requirements early in the process, allowing projects to be completed in a timely and cost-effective manner

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Environmental Management (Environmental Management & Biology), South Dakota State University, United States, 2003

INDUSTRY TENURE

22 years

OFFICE LOCATION

Sioux Falls, SD, US

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Water Resource Biologist, East Dakota Water Development District, Brookings, South Dakota, From June 2004-May 2006

Completed water quality sampling and analysis of the Big Sioux River and tributaries. Completed lake water quality analysis and sampling. Completed watershed plans and Total Daily Maximum Load (TMDL) documents.

Environmental Scientist, HDR Engineering, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, From May 2006- October 2010

Completed wetland delineations and Section 404 permitting environmental compliance of infrastructure projects. Completed National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) documentation for infrastructure projects.

Environmental Section Manager, HDR Engineering, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, From October 2010- October 2016

Managed the environmental section for Dakotas-Wyoming HDR Engineering Department. Project manager and environmental lead for environmental permitting and compliance requirements for infrastructure projects.

Senior Environmental Planner, KLJ Engineering, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, From October 2016-February 2020

Project manager and environmental lead for environmental permitting and compliance requirements for infrastructure projects.

Environmental Department Head, Banner Associates Inc., Sioux Falls, South Dakota, From February 2020-September 2023

Managed the environmental section for Dakotas-Wyoming HDR Engineering Department. Project manager and environmental lead for environmental permitting and compliance requirements for infrastructure projects.

Senior Environmental Project Manager, HDR Engineering, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, From September 2023-Present

Project manager and environmental lead for environmental permitting and compliance requirements for infrastructure projects.



Rebecca (Becky) Baker

Senior Environmental Project Manager

Becky has over 22 years of experience in environmental resource management activities. Becky has a successful record as a team leader and project manager for infrastructure projects and environmental compliance actions. Her diverse understanding of federal agencies and their regulations allow for her to create a comprehensive list of requirements early in the process, allowing projects to be completed in a timely and cost-effective manner

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Environmental Management (Environmental Management & Biology), South Dakota State University, United States, 2003

INDUSTRY TENURE

22 years

OFFICE LOCATION

Sioux Falls, SD, US

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Water Resource Biologist, East Dakota Water Development District, Brookings, South Dakota, From June 2004-May 2006

Completed water quality sampling and analysis of the Big Sioux River and tributaries. Completed lake water quality analysis and sampling. Completed watershed plans and Total Daily Maximum Load (TMDL) documents.

Environmental Scientist, HDR Engineering, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, From May 2006- October 2010

Completed wetland delineations and Section 404 permitting environmental compliance of infrastructure projects. Completed National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) documentation for infrastructure projects.

Environmental Section Manager, HDR Engineering, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, From October 2010- October 2016

Managed the environmental section for Dakotas-Wyoming HDR Engineering Department. Project manager and environmental lead for environmental permitting and compliance requirements for infrastructure projects.

Senior Environmental Planner, KLJ Engineering, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, From October 2016-February 2020

Project manager and environmental lead for environmental permitting and compliance requirements for infrastructure projects.

Environmental Department Head, Banner Associates Inc., Sioux Falls, South Dakota, From February 2020-September 2023

Managed the environmental section for Dakotas-Wyoming HDR Engineering Department. Project manager and environmental lead for environmental permitting and compliance requirements for infrastructure projects.

Senior Environmental Project Manager, HDR Engineering, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, From September 2023-Present

Project manager and environmental lead for environmental permitting and compliance requirements for infrastructure projects.